

# Michael Martinez

## **Retired Military officer, Nurse, and veteran of the United States Army with 20 years of health care experience**

Cedar Falls, IA 50613

[michaelmartinez389\\_s6i@indeedemail.com](mailto:michaelmartinez389_s6i@indeedemail.com)

+1 319 270 5717

Extensive nursing experience in acute patient care, Emergency Medicine, acute inpatient Behavioral Health/Psychiatry, Health Education, Medical Simulation Modeling, and Medical Simulation Training. Proven track record of success in administering medical education programs for healthcare teams and patients. Facilitation of healthcare training operations, facilities, and institution credentialing, accreditation, and organizational curriculum/course development. Outstanding performance in all capacities across many years of service, highlighted by numerous awards and commendations. Superior coach, and leader capable of cultivating key relationships and collaborating with diverse people

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **RN Psychiatric Nurse/Behavioral Health**

Mercy One, Waterloo Hospital - Waterloo, IA

January 2022 to Present

- RN on an inpatient Adult/Adolescent Behavioral Health Care unit. Evaluation and treatment of adult, teens, and adolescent patients who are in an acute phase of psychiatric illness or are experiencing an emotional or life crisis.
- The most common psychiatric diagnoses treated include depression, schizoaffective disorder, schizophrenia, and bipolar affective disorder.
- Acute inpatient adolescent unit, ages 12-17 years of age
- Multi-disciplinary assessment and treatment, psychotropic medication management, group activities, activities of daily living, therapeutic milieu, collaboration with outpatient providers, and linkage to outpatient services. Participates in discharge planning needs, plan for care, and initiates processes to obtain necessary referrals to assist patient/family and expedite discharge
- Charge Nurse experience

.

### **Registered Nurse, Emergency Department**

MercyOne, - Waterloo, IA

October 2021 to January 2022

Emergency Care Nurse RN

- Maintains critical care and resuscitation knowledge and skills and works collaboratively with a unified approach toward the injured patient's care.
- Triage of incoming patients based on level of injury or illness

- Immediately stabilize incoming patients
- Administer medication as instructed by physicians
- Start intravenous lines, fluid resuscitation, and Medication administration, Medication reconciliation
- Create and maintain incoming patient records

### **Nurse, Urgent Care**

People's Community Health Center - Waterloo, IA  
March 2019 to October 2021

- Assist provider and other clinical staff with obtaining basic vital information and preparing the patient for examination, treatment, and minor surgical procedures.
- Performs clinical procedures within the scope of practice (dressing application/changes, splinting, assist with casting)
- Assist provider in preparing for minor surgeries and exams
- Work closely with the Physician, PA, NP, and RN to receive guidance and instruction for treating acutely ill or injured patients, Medication Administration,
- Assist with scheduling of tests and treatments

### Education

---

#### **Completing Master of Nursing, MSN-NP in Nurse Practitioner, Psychiatry/ Mental Health**

Walden University - Minnesota  
September 2021 to Present

#### **Associate Degree Nursing in Nursing- Registered Nurse.**

Hawkeye Community College - Waterloo, IA  
September 2019 to January 2021

#### **Bachelor of Science in Public Health, Education, Epidemiology**

University of California-Los Angeles - Los Angeles, CA

### Nursing Licenses

---

#### **RN**

Expires: June 2023

State: IA

#### **RN**

Expires: June 2023

State: HI

### Skills

---

- Nursing (10+ years)
- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- Hospital Experience

- Laboratory Experience
- EMR Systems (10+ years)
- Documentation review
- Epic (5 years)
- Basic IV (10+ years)
- Triage (10+ years)
- Patient monitoring
- Care plans
- Cerner
- Vital signs (10+ years)
- Public health
- Nurse management
- Catheterization
- Computer Skills
- Acute Care
- HIPAA
- Patient Care
- Case Management
- Experience Administering Injections (10+ years)
- Medical Records
- Behavioral Health (1 year)
- Crisis Intervention
- Venipuncture
- Curriculum Development
- Management
- Mental Health Counseling
- Critical Care Experience
- Quality Assurance
- Medical Imaging
- Supervising Experience (10+ years)
- EHR systems
- English
- Phlebotomy

## Languages

---

- Spanish - Fluent
- English - Expert

## Military Service

---

**Branch: United States Army**

Service Country: United States

Rank: Major, Medical Service

Commendations:

Purple Heart Recipient/Afghanistan

Combat Medic Badge / Afghanistan

Afghanistan Campaign Medal

Multinational Force Observers (MFO) /Sinai, Egypt

Army Commendation Medal (3)

Army Achievement Medal (3)

Good Conduct Medal (3)

Army Overseas Service Medal /Afghanistan

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**TNCC Certification**

## Groups

---

**Military Order of the Purple Heart**

April 2015 to Present